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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELEH]
o %ﬁ,‘,’sﬁgﬁegg[ﬂg?m SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001
To, Dated: | S/ 0F /2025
The Authorized Signatory,
0O/C Engg Cell, DPSRU,
Sector -3, Pushp Vihar M.B Road,
New Delhi 110017.

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Academic Block Dipsar-U, Dipsar
Pushap Vihar, New Delhi 110017. ’

Sir,

This has reference with your letter no F.No 20(47)DPSRU/2016-2021/3516-3520
dated 03/06/2025 on the subject cited above. In this connection it is to inform you that
the above mentioned premise was visited by the officer concerned of this department on
11/07/2025 in the presence of Mr. Rjay Kumar Gaur and observed that the

shortcoming intimated vide letter of even no 383 dated 17/12/2024 has not been
complied yet. (Copy Enclosed for ready reference).

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate
is rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier.
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) RNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
UARTERS: PELH] FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-1 10001
o F6/DFS /MS/2024/SZ/Callese| 2 o Dated: |7/ /2 /2024

10, The Authorized Signatory,
0/C Engg Cell, DPSRU,
Sector -3, Pushp Vihar M.B Road,

gub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Academic Block Dipsar-U, Dipsar,
pushap Vihar, New Delhi 110017.
Sir,

This is in reference with letter no F-20(47)/DPSRU/2016/-2021/8809-8813
dated 18/10/2024 on the subject cited above received from Executive Engineer (E)
pwD. In this regard, it is informed that the premised have been visited by concerned
officer of this department on 10/12/2024 in the presence of Mr. Kunal Rana to verify
the present status of fire safety measures installed in the building. The fire safety
arrangements were tested / checked and found following observations:-

1. Fire check doors found removed at some places in basement/ lift lobby/
staircase, self closing device at FCD’s are not in working conditions and need
repairing / replacement.

Smioke midriagenierit systém not workirig ir the basement.

The First Aid Hose Reel Hose not working.

Detection systems in basement are partially provided (only in lift lobbies areas)
and need to be extended in entire basement.

MOEFA Not working.

Automatic sprinkler systems are covered with fall ceiling at some places.

Internal and yard hydrant not working.

Fire fighting pumps are not on auto mode.

Exit signage found removed at some places.
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The same observations has already been issued and communicated earlier by
this department vide letter of even no 290 dated 10/09/2024.

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety
Certificate is rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite
fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and lability of the owner/occupier. The
Licensing authority/ Statutory Authority may take suitable necessary action as
deemed fit.

LHI FIBE SERVICE
Copy to:
1. The Executive Engineer (E) PWD EMID-M-South, Sukhdev Vihar, Mathura Road,
New Delhi 110025



